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DEER VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Purchasing Services 

RFQ 17-006-5 

Community Education Enrichment Classes 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 

Issued March 31, 2017 

  

CHANGES 

 1. Page 2, Notice of Request for Proposals, Paragraph 1;  (and in any other area it 

 occurs within the RFP document.) 

  Change “…must be received by 2:00 p.m, April 6, 2017” 

   to 

 “…must be received by 2:00 p.m., April 7, 2017”  

 

 2. Page 21, Submittal Requirements 

  Delete “one USB drive” from first sentence. 
 

CORRECTIONS 
 
3. Page 18, Heading 3.A Insurance 

  
 Delete paragraph 2 and replace with the following paragraph: 
 
 “Successful Contractor will be required to provide proof of and maintain comprehensive 

 general liability insurance with a limit of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and 

 $1,000,000 aggregate coverage with a deductible of not more than $5,000 and naming the 

 Deer Valley Unified School District as an additional insured party. 

 4. Page 22, Tab 7. Required Forms 

  

 Delete the first bullet.   

  

QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 
 

 5.  Question: Where do clients send the Performance Evaluation Request Form? There is no  

 email or fax number on the form. 

 5.  Answer: Page 48, Performance Evaluation Request Form directs your client as 

 follows: “We respectfully request that you complete this document and return to us by 

 __________ via email or facsimile so that we may include your company as a reference 
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 in our proposal to Deer Valley Unified School District for Financial Audit Services (16-

 034-5)” 

 

 6.  Question: I was wondering how many references you would like for the RFP?  Also, are 
 you wanting these references to be from other districts where we have programming? 
           6.  Answer: Page 47,  Specific Instructions on How to Obtain and Submit References, 
 last paragraph, “The Offeror’s proposal should include Performance Evaluations from          
 at least three clients.”   

 
7. Question: Am I allowed to ask for a reference from you for the bid or does it need to be 
totally unrelated to DVUSD? Do current schools we attend at DVUSD count as well? 
7.  Answer:  Proposals are evaluated by a committee, which may include employees of 
the Community Education Department, as well as school employees. Therefore, 
vendors should not submit references from those employees.  
 
8. Question: “….was wondering if I could personally drop off my RFP at the 21421 N 21st Ave 
address sometime on April 3 or 4. I can still mail it if necessary but since I'll be in the area I 
thought I'd ask.” 
8.  Answer: Page 2, paragraph 4 
Whether sent by mail or by means of personal delivery, the Proposer assumes 
responsibility for having its Proposal deposited on time at the place specified. 
 
9. Question: For section 12 Languages, would you consider an online self-paced curriculum? 
9. Answer: The district currently has a separate contract for an online self-paced 
curriculum and is not soliciting that type of contract in this RFP.   
 
 

CLARIFICATIONS 
  

 10. Although the district is a member of AZPurchasing.org, we did not utilize their bid 
announcement service for this solicitation. 

 

-end- 

 

-Ramona Reid, Director- 

Purchasing Services 

 

  


